MINUTES

Well Constructor Continuing Education Committee Tuesday, December 22, 2009

Committee Members Present: Kris Byrd; via telephone: Dennis Daugherty, Greg McInnis Others Present: Tracy Fox, Juno Pandian

A) Cont. Ed. Committee Meeting Minutes

The draft minutes from the December 1, 2009, meeting were reviewed. McInnis motioned to approve the draft minutes as is, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

B) Other Issues

- Additional information was submitted (see minutes from the December 1, 2009, meeting), thus the Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application "Pump Troubleshoot/Electrical Citations-Infractions" eight (8) hours. The instructor is Roger Chick. The course is part of the Washington State Ground Water Association (WSGWA) Fall 2009 CEU Seminar, scheduled for November 6, 2009, in Kelso, Washington (WA); November 20, 2009, in Spokane, WA; and November 21, 2009, in Pasco, WA. Daugherty motioned to assign four (4) CECS, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- Changing the Future of Equipment in the Groundwater Industry" one hour 30 minutes, December 10, 2009. The instructor is Daniel T. Meyer, Gregg Drilling & Testing Inc. The course is part of the 2009 Ground Water Expo scheduled for December 10-13, 2009, in New Orleans, Louisiana (LA). The sponsor is the National Ground Water Association (NGWA). Discussion: since the previous meeting, December 1, 2009, when the Cont. Ed. Committee voted not to assign CECs, McInnis did some research and learned that several other states, including Oregon, are looking at adopting similar rules and that this course was not specific to California but is aimed more at a general approach on how the rules do/will affect equipment in the industry. McInnis motioned to assign 1.5 CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

C) Review of Applications

The Cont Ed. Committee reviewed the following course applications as part of the **Idaho Ground Water Association (IGWA) Annual Convention** scheduled for **January 4-6**, **2010**, **in Boise**, **Idaho**:

- "Welding Technology for the Drilling Industry (Part I)" one (1) hour, January 5, 2010. The instructor is John Cooley, John Cooley & Associates. Byrd motioned to assign one (1) CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- o "Welding Technology for the Drilling Industry (Part II)" one (1) hour, January 5, 2010. The instructor is John Cooley, John Cooley & Associates. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in

favor.

- o "Direct Push Capabilities for Drilling" one (1) hour, January 5, 2010. The instructor is Tom Dalzell, AMS. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- o "What's New With Franklin Electric?" one (1) hour, January 5, 2010. The instructors are Charlie Fox and Ryan Hood, Franklin Electric. Byrd motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- "IDWR Rules & Regulations" one (1) hour, January 5, 2010. The instructor is Tom Neace, IDWR. McInnis motioned not to assign CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- o "Pump Troubleshooting & Training" one (1) hour, January 5, 2010. The instructors are Charlie Fox and Ryan Hood, Franklin Electric. Daugherty motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- o "Water Rights as They Pertain to Drilling" one (1) hour, January 6, 2010.
 The instructor is Shelly Keen, IDWR. Byrd motioned not to assign CEC,
 McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- o "Public Water Systems Pertaining to Drilling" one (1) hour, January 6, 2010. The instructor is Lance Nielson, IDEQ. McInnis motioned not to assign CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- "Updates from the National Ground Water Association" one (1) hour, January 6, 2010. The instructor is John Pitz, NGWA Board. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- "Contamination Control in Drilling Rigs (Part I)" one (1) hour, January 6,
 2010. The instructor is Dave Granade, Hydac. Byrd motioned to assign one (1)
 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- "Electrical Exam Preparation" one (1) hour, January 6, 2010. The instructor is Brian Able, A & B Electric. McInnis motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- "Contamination Control in Drilling Rigs (Part II)" one (1) hour, January 6,
 2010. The instructor is Dave Granade, Hydac. McInnis motioned to assign one
 (1) CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- "IEEE-519 Requirements for the Industry" one (1) hour, January 6, 2010. The instructor is Kelly Hulse, Idaho Power Company. Discussion: IEEE is an international standard, the Cont. Ed. Committee is not sure what the 519 is. The Cont. Ed. Committee agreed to defer assigning CEC until/unless further information is provided.
- "Drilling Technologies to Meet the Well Construction Standards for Idaho" two (2) hours, January 6, 2010. The instructor is Steve Kaser, Forge Pacific. McInnis motioned not to assign CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- D) Public Comment
- E) Future Meeting

TBA

Adjourn rev. 12/23/2009